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From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Jenny Wu 
Cc: Martha Brown; Ed Carter 

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential DN 06311-10 - Dkts 100007-Elll00404-El 

Per t h i s  e-mail, the Clerk’s Off ice will re tu rn  confidential DN 0631 1 -  10 t o  the source 

Wednesday, May 11, 201 1 3:19 PM 

From: lenny Wu 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11,2011 3:17 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Martha Brown; Ed Carter 
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential DN 06311-10 - Dkts 100007-EI/100404-E1 

Good Afternoon Marguerite. 

Please return this document to the company. 

Thank you, 
Jenny 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11,2011 3:11 PM 
To: lennv Wu 
CC: Martha Brown; Ed Carter 
Subject: Return of Confidential DN 06311-10 - Dkts 100007-EI/100404-E1 

The Clerk’s Office received DNs 02878-1 1 and 02879-1 1 which advises US which 

confidential documents should be retained ond which should be returned. 
confidential DN 0631 1-10 has a directive in Dkt 100007-€l t o  this document. 

Confidential DN 0631 1-10 has a directive in Dkt IOOYOY-€l t o  refurn this document 

Which directive should the Clerk’s Off ice follow ? 
Please advise. 

Thonks. 
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